APPENDIX 5

Strong Laura

From: Green Beverley

Sent: 23 May 2019 10:07

To: licensing@charnwood.gov.uk

Cc:

Subject: Application to Vary Premises Licence - The Moorings, 14 Bridge Street, Barrow

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Hi Licensing

The following conditions have been agreed by the applicant in relation to the above application
(see email confirmation below).

1. The Licence Holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor shall receive and respond
positively in a timely manner to complaints relating to noise and/or antisocial behaviour
received during the provision of licensable activities, including all potentially noisy external
events.

2. The DPS or a nominated person shall satisfy themselves that the amplified music/speech
levels in respect of external regulated entertainment is set to an acceptable limit and shall
monitor levels throughout the event to ensure noise is not disturbing to neighbouring

residents.

3. Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at external areas and at exits requesting
customers to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and the area

quietly.

Provided these conditions are placed on the operating schedule | have no objection to the
variation.

Regards

Bev Green
Environmental Protection Manager

From: Nigel Pinegar [mailto:

Sent: 22 May 2019 20:50

To: Green Beverley

Cc: licensing@charnwood.gov.uk

Subject: Re: The Moorings, 14 Bridge Street, Barrow

Hi Beverly

I am happy with points 1, 2 & 3 and I would be happy to comply with point 4 if it was for live music,
however we have had bifold doors fitted to the front of the pub and if I can only open them when people are
not talking and when we do not have any amplified music playing then we will be limited to only being able

to open them when we are closed!?

As discussed, we will obviously be considerate and the doors open out onto the carpark and river beyond so
is not facing any housing at all!?
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Many thanks

Nigel Pinegar
Managing Director
Er

1=

The Pug & Greyhound
W www.thepugandgreyhound.com
A 14 London Rd, Great Glen, Leicester, LE§ 9GF

The Moorings
W www.themoorings.pub
A 14 Bridge St. Barrow upon Soar, Leicester, LE12 8PN

On 22 May 2019, at 09:40, Green Beverley <Beverley.Green@charnwood.gov.uk> wrote:

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Hi Nigel

| write with reference to our telephone conversation regarding the licence application
for the above premises and would comment as follows:-

As the Responsible Authority for Public Nuisance, | would like to ensure that
suitable, sufficient and effective controls measures are in place to minimise any
unreasonable disturbance/noise to local residents. From our conversation |
understand that you are happy to apply the Live Music Act hours of operation to
outside areas for live and recorded music to restrict late night noise. | would
however like to provide reassurance to residents that public nuisance will be avoided
and would therefore suggest that the following conditions be put forward to the
licencing committee:-

1. The Licence Holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor shall receive and
respond positively in a timely manner to complaints relating to noise and/or
antisocial behaviour received during the provision of licensable activities,
including all potentially noisy external events.

2. The DPS or a nominated person shall satisfy themselves that the amplified
music/speech levels in respect of external regulated entertainment is set to an
acceptable limit and shall monitor levels throughout the event to ensure noise
is not disturbing to neighbouring residents.

3. Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at external areas and at exits
requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and leave the
premises and the area quietly.

4. All external doors/windows shall be kept closed, other than for access and
egress, in all rooms when events involving amplified music or speech are
taking place.



| would welcome your comments on the above and if you are happy to accept the
conditions that you confirm this by email.

Regards

Bev Green

Beverley Green MSc MCIEH CEnvH

Environmental Protection Manager

Charnwood Borough Council

E-mail: peverley.green@charnwood.gov.uk

Tel: 01509 634626

www.charnwood.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter @CharnwoodBC

Get all the latest Charnwood Borough Council news at: www.charnwoodnews.net

Data Protection

For information about how and why we may process your personal data, your data protection rights or how to contact our Data
Protection Officer, please view our Privacy Notice





